
FALCON HIGHLANDS 
Metropolitan District 
h t t p : / / w w w . f a l c o n h i  g hl  a n d s  me t r o . c o m 

Josh Miller, District Manager 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
111 South Tejon Street, Suite 705 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
Phone: 719-635-0330 Fax: 719-473-3630 
Email: Josh.Miller@CLAconnect.com 
Street Lights 
Contact: Mountain View Electric, 719-495-2283 
(ask for Customer Service) 

 
5/28/2024 

 
WT Holdings   
919  W Cucharras St 
Colorado Springs, CO 80905 
Attn: Katie Hammar 
Delivered via email to: khammar@wdconstruct.com  

 
RE: Water Tap Application Rolling Thunder Business Park 10707 Maltese 
This letter is to notify you that the review of your Water Tap Application has been completed. 
The review concluded your request will require a total of 6 SFE’s. 
The issuance of a Tap Option requires payment of the Tap Option fee. Tap Option fees are 
50% of the relevant Tap Permit. A tap option certificate will be issued upon receipt of payment, 
and the Tap Option is not secured until payment is received. Issuance date will be the date 
payment is received. Expiration date for Tap Options is 6 months from the issuance date. 
 
Specifics of the Falcon Highlands Metropolitan District Interim Water Policy can be found by 
visiting www.falconhighlandsmetro.com. 
 
Tap Option Fees for your project and the approved 6 SFE’s are $30,000. Please make 
payment to the Falcon Highlands Metropolitan District and send to: 

Falcon Highlands Metropolitan District 
c/o CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP 
121 South Tejon Street, Suite 1100 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

 
Tap Option fees will be applied to the Tap Permit. The Tap Option payment is non- 
refundable and will not be refunded upon expiration of the Tap Option. Connection 
fees, capital improvement charges, and other fees will be applied at the time a permit is 
issued. If you have any questions, please let me know. 

 
Regards, 

 
Josh Miller 
District Manager, Falcon Highlands MD 
719-284-7226 
Josh.miller@claconnect.com 
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